
Operational Team Meeting Minutes 
Friday, May 15, 2015 

 
In attendance:  Ben Flores, Heath Parsons, (Woodland PD), Hector Molina (WJUSD), Vita Mandalla (Yolo 
County District Attorney’s Office),  Aaron Delao, (Yolo County Gang Task Force),  Louis Pires, (Yolo 
County Sheriff’s Department), Andrea Pelochino, (Yolo County Public Defender’s Office), Lori Perez, 
(YCOE) 
 
Meeting began at 10:35 
 
Referral Form Revision 
Ben asked the group to offer suggestions to the current Referral Form in order to make it more 
effective. 
It appears the referral process is more effective with younger students.  However, in the future there 
will be services for students in high school.  The idea of a case manager handling the referrals so the 
follow up does not fall back on the person referring was discussed.  Restructuring the current YGRIP 
Coordinator position to include case managing was suggested.  Andrea and Vita stated they would be 
able to follow up as long as there isn’t any conflict with their current caseloads.  It was suggested that 
the Case Manager review the referrals prior to being sent to the Operational Team to ensure all sections 
are completed accurately and with enough information so the Operational Team can make appropriate 
recommendations. 
Hector recommended that the form have more “biographical” information that includes:  when the 
school noticed there was a change in behavior, what services have been provided in chronological order, 
what the family dynamics are and what services have been provided to the family.  It was also 
recommended that the following be included on the form: (include family dynamics). 
It was further recommended that a revised referral form be presented to the administrators so they 
understand what type of student is to be referred and how to accurately complete the form.  Hector 
suggested that a presentation be given to them at a meeting in August. 
It was suggested that the form have the instructions on the reverse side to make it easier for people 
referring. 
One other suggestion was to include positive issues that have worked with the student so the 
Operational Team can follow up or find more resources to support the student’s area of interest. 
As a result of the discussion, an updated Referral Form will be sent to the Operational Team members 
for comments and approval. 
 
Initiative Update 
Ben reviewed the current work plan and briefly reviewed what has been accomplished and what areas 
need to be addressed in the near future. 
The topic of gathering data to update the scope of the gang problem in Woodland was discussed.  
Andrea shared the recommendations of the OJJDP and the two areas that need further attention are 
surveys of the community and of the students. 
Ben stated that a survey has been completed and translated and is ready to be mailed to community 
members. 
Heath suggested that a “media blast” approach be used so that there are multiple ways community 
members can access the survey.  It was also recommended that the survey be disseminated during  
Back to School Nights, if possible. 
It was recommended that Center for Families be a member of the team.   



It was further recommended that one student be identified to go through the referral process so the 
team can determine strengths and weaknesses of the process. 
Other areas to be introduced are:  Speaker’s Bureau and Mentor Program. 
One possible speaker who attended the May Conference was discussed and it was unanimously agreed 
that he not be pursued.  It was also stated that all potential speakers who will speak at schools be 
approved by the WJUSD Superintendent prior to speaking to students, faculty or parents. 
 
Summer Program Follow-Up 
Heath commented that the forms have been sent to the administrators but he has not received any 
referrals.  Hector stated he would contact administrators again.  Vita and Andrea stated they would get 
the information out to their clients as well.  Lori suggested the registration form be sent out 
electronically again.  Heath stated that if there aren’t enough students signed up then he might 
postpone it to a later date. 
PAL Program 
Heath stated that he is taking the lead on starting a Woodland Chapter and asked for volunteers to help  
organize a plan of action.  Both Andrea and Vita volunteered.  He stated the boxing program could be 
“rolled over” to PAL and that a survey to the students to determine their interests would be a first step.  
Heath, Andrea and Vita will meet to develop a plan and it will be reviewed at the next Operational and 
Steering Committee meetings. 
 
GREAT Program 
The program is being “piloted” in three elementary schools including Whitehead.  Further training of 
SRO’s will occur this summer and the program will be introduced in the fall to 4th grade students at the 
selected elementary schools. 
 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 11:35 
 
Next Meeting: 
Friday, June 12, 10:30-11:45 at the Community Services/Senior Center. 
 
 
 
 


